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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

+SOUTH CAROLINA )
v OF SPARTANBURG g
g ‘ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2012GS4200358
' : Robert Odell Brown ) A/WH: M129353 ‘
AL i : ) Date of Offense:: _11/6/2011
.ace:  BLACK Sex: M ’ Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 03-26-1984  SS#: Yf- &7~ L3745~ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
‘Address: . 410 Delmar Rd . ) T - '
City,State,Zip: _SPARTANBURG, SC '
DL# 0011403201 SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘'X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder- Count One (1)
in violation of & 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The cha:ge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[X) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence/ Recommendation by the State.
. 777 >
%/ m%&% /3637/70%6 Lost o Z /%/L« S2¢
TYE, BARRY SC/Bar# ~  Defendant Attorney for Défendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E(State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 daysfmonths/years e.~ [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided-that-upen-the-serviee-of | — days/months/years and/or payment

of § - : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balance-is-suspended-withrprotration—for -

-

reenthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: IZ - 5(€ 0 M amm/{ u
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. '

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

~/‘~

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 orag 25,- err% v D

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered PTUP JUN 2 7 2013
Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
. - . RN AT
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 61‘) bﬁuﬂ Qi Appeas
[1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- ‘May serve W/E begining
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14- 1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S Mas " pmts. of § . beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $ ) . ) .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Os;h;____'_ _paid to Public Defender Fund %
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : Ty
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 .S A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ D5 I
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S \\ :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S - .
. § 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment)  $540/ea  § O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
‘Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S k) .. .. §47.12requires $500 be pald to Clerk AV E
3% to County  (if paid in mstallments) S 2G0 . durmg probatlon . o _ _—
’ 'TOTAL ) — S fIRGH e s e T
- ﬂ R 7P'feéidin‘g Judge . - - MM‘{W——‘ -
.Clerk ofCourt/ Deputy Clerk 7\ : B - B Jﬁdge Code: " . / RN 305 3
" Court Reporter: ,[J S - ""Sentence Date: CHae 20, J013

. 'SCCA/217 (03/2011)



.JUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JF SPARTANBURG
' VS. INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2012GS4200358A

)
)
)
Robert Odell Brown § A/WHE:  2012GS4200358A
A ] ' )' Date of Offense:  11/6/2011
)
)
)
)
)

e BLACK  ~ Sexx M Age: 29 S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
POB: 03 26- ]984 SS# ;{ "5 & - {"’} & CDR Code #: 0549
" Address: - - . I M
City,State, Zip: S .T CE SHEET
DL# 0011403201 SID#: , ENTENCE .
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during, violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death- Count Two (2)
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 )
NON-VIOLENT D VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
~ w/minor st or Lewd Act) .
The ch arge is:__[X] AsIndicted, [|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
%V/hout Negotiations or Recommendation, { ] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
PTER ; /’
P K S By /3037/’10‘{99 gy e // }’/Z’ S
ARNE}?I"E BARRY _S¢ Bar# Defendant Attorney/for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z(State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/years er [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed  ~  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; provided-thatupon-the-service-of ——— _ days/months/years and/or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-bal for —

menthstyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (}W T M 12- 340

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] ‘"The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

~ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

C f,TOTAL

.. SCCA217 (03/2011)

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
(] Set by SCDPPPS A Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
i May serve W/E begining
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =[]
*Fine: - 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
-§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equa] consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 -8 /el ¢ © pmts.of § - . begmnmo
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 s b ' paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessvment) C$512 $ Other'__ _
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ B
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S <)
§ 14-]—313 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fee) $50 $ ' : e
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment). $40/ea § . . . E] Appomted PD or appomted other counsel,: . ...%
.- Proviso 90:5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . - - $5 . $S.n) - . ... .:§47.12 requires. $500 be Pald to Clefk_
2 3%10 County (if paid in mstallmems) o $.3.40 . .. ool _QUrxng:probatlon S
_ 5 R - :

“Presiding Judge . -
Judge Code: - -~
Sentence Dae:

Clerk of Court/ Depu y Clerkk
Coun Reponer o




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - - ~ INDICTMENT
_COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ).

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : T _the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER (Count I)

That_the Defendant, Robert Odell Brown, did in Spartanburg County on or about =
November 6, 2011, with intent to kill, attempted to kiII»Brad James, a Spartanburg |
County Law Enforcement Officer,A With maliée aforethought, expressed or implied, by
shooting him with a firearm in the face,.-in violation of Section 16-3-0029, Code of Laws

of SoU"(h Carolina, (1976, as amended).

POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME (Count I)

That the Defendant, Robert Odell Brown, did in Spartanburg County on or about
November 6, 2011, possess,é firearm, during the commission of a violent crime as
defined in Co.de, §16-1-60, to wit: ATTEMPTED MURDER, in violation of Code §16-23-
490. CQDE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. '

: Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
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F SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
{ OF SPARTANBURG
VS.

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4200359

A/WH: M129351
Date of Offense: 11/6/2011
S.C.Code § : 56-05-0750(B

- CDR Code #: _ 2396

Robert Odell Brown

;»  BLACK Sex: M Age:- 29
B: 03-26-1984 - SS#: QUK - L7 5374
. idress; 410 Delmar Rd e )
Aty,State,Zip:  SPARTANBURG. sc

'SENTENCE SHEET

pL#: 0011403201 SID#:
~ *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NOD
2 1In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {_JPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. off
in violation of § 56-05-0750(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS {IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
[X],Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, 7 Recommendatlon by the State.
> e /
% ZA (U [IBYINMD [ A // <z %%Z S &
ARN}?'/FE BARRY S¢Z Bar# Defendant Attome);/for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ZKState Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/menths/yearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided-that-upon the service of —-——  days/months/years and/or payment
of § ™ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-bataneeis-suspended-with-probation—for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘
] /CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT]ON; [:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED (]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) .~ $100 .°§ /Jr(¢3 2 = pmts.of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $s100 § .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessinent) $12 8 $__ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56:1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: : ———=h
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~ $ i)
" § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S5 ) .
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50- 21- 114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)  $40/ea § "~ [] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, 7 -
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . . - U85 SK o ) ' § 47.12 requires $500 be pa1d to Clerk : o

3% to Countv (if pa1d in msta]lmems);.j'- e

i - durmg probatxon
- TOTAL :

" - Presiding Judge -
' T NEN . . Judge Code:
0// Tt R S Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Coun_Reponer L
* SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) " INDICTMENT

)
'COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG) ..

e o AN
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ___ ' . the -

Grand Jurors of>Spar-ta_nburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

That the Defendant, F{obért Odeli Brown, d:a in Spartanburg County’
- on or about 'November 6, 2011, fail to stop the motor vehicle which he was
driving on a road, street, or hlghway of the State of South Carolina when he
- was 5|gnaled by a Iaw enforcement veh|cle by means of a siren or flashlng
light, in violation of S.C. CODE ANN. §56-5- 750 (B)(1) (Law. Co-op. 1976).

Agéinst the peace and Adi-g'nity of the Sfate,"and_ contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

L




- WiTNESSES 12- V.. (37 /
S - The State of South Carolina
mnm:mrmrﬁmmd o Oo_eh:xQoﬂ mUm.-.ﬁm:v.:__.m

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

T

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. Caay 30 4
TR Y

L LER TERM

" THE STATE
AV A

ROBERT ODELL BROWN

- Forepérson-of Grand:Jury
. Date G o

1

. VERDICT | ~_ Indictment for

2] M.\Frﬁ\ i ~ FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
: / .

il Deina. ) WHEN SIGNALED BY OFFICER

.,mo\m%m,m,.mm.m-qmo (B)(1)

CDR Code: 0065
Elass mis/A

.mOﬁmbmxmo: QM" \UmH:.N Jury
N .. “ . s
" fays féi I EX?L




ALY 2 RALY CWUUNL UL ULIYENAL JEAJJIULYW

/r NS U R RR N TRANNSRIRENON o /
¥ OF SPARTANBURG ;
Z VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4200360
Robert Odell Brown ) A/WH: M129352 ;
o ~ _ __ : )  Dateof Offense: -_11/6/2011
l/ace BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code’ § : 16-03-0625
- ‘_?,__ — . B
4/DOB: 03-26-1984  SS#: XY S~ L5~ £734 ) CDRCode# 2352
- Address: 410 Delmar Rd : ) ] ] ‘
City.State.Zip: SPARTANBURG, SC S SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - 0011403201 SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
- *CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS
TO: Resisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - 1st offense
in violation of § 16-03-0625 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2352
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
f : ithout Negotiations or Recorrylmendation, [} Negotiated. Sentenceg Bl Recommendation by the State.

g, . 74 T ?WW /3037/’1 NS (e~ oy %ﬁ/f// 28

ARNET?E BARRY S@Bar# Defendant &“Attorngy fof Befendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E(‘State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l O deys/months'yearser  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided-thatupon-theservieceof @~ —  days/months/years and/or payment

of$ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-baiaﬁee—xs—suspemied-wrﬂa—pmbmm"fm\

menthsAyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .

probation, which are incorporated byaeference. : ‘
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: l 2 - 3 S @ CO'WM:{ _ I: W M E I
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
* Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: | | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pPTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: "Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00 ¢ . pmts. of $ S beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s - ’ ; . L. .
_ g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ O-fh;—_’—. paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . S .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 e 420
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21=114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ , A
§ 56-5:2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea : . [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
‘Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S ) - -~ §47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk ‘
. 3%10 County. (lfpald in mstallments) o SS Sy e BT durmg probatlon - e
CoTQRAL L’v ‘r”e e
e LT .__";PreSIdlng Judge ﬁm&u&mf
) 'C‘lerk of Court/ D'eputyfjrki Judge Code: © ,' 205 ?)
_ Court Reporter: J | ~-..Sentence Date W‘ ;}D @Ol N

. SCCA217 (03/20) 1)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) . . -

At a Court of Gerieral Sessions, convened on . . - the
Grand Jurors '6f Spartanburg Cpunty_present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST--DEADLY WEAPON

That the Defendant, Robert Odell Brown, did in Spartanburg County on
or about November 8, 2011 Wlllfully and knowmguy resist the efforts of a
law enforcement officer of this State, to make a lawful arrest with the use
and threat of use of a déadly Weépon, to-wit: a shotgun, against the officer,
when the said deféndé'nt wés in possession and/or claimed to be
possession of the said deadly weapon., in violation of §16-3-625, CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State; -

made and provided.




= DZ 60
The State of South Om..o_msm
County of Spartanburg . E ...:m.‘

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
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o 1300
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Date:- -~ . .

' VERDICT

_:Qmoﬁz._,m:n for

RESISTING ARREST—
DEADLY WEAPON

N
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SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

CLAY T. ALLEN
CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

366 NORTH CHURCH STREET S TELEPHONE (864) 596-2561
SUITE 3000 JA\ L@ FAX (864) 596-2284
SPARTANBURG, SC 29303 = FAX (864) 562-4412

June 25, 2013

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of the South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: State v. Robert Odell Brown
Case No.: 2012-GS-42-0358, 2012-GS-42-0359, 2012-GS-42-0360

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Enclosed for filing is the original Notice of Appeal in the above case. Also enclosed are
the Proof of Service of the Notice of Appeal on the Respondent and copies of the indictments,

verdicts, and sentences to be challenged on appeal.

Clay T#Allen

Enclosures: cc: Office of Seventh Judicial Circuit Solicitor
Office of Attorney General
Office of Appellate Defense

RECEIVE])
CJUN 27 2013
SG Court of Appeals



NOTICE TO APPELLATE DEFENSE

To: Division of Appellate Defense/ Office of Attorney General
From: L. Bellamy

Date: July 8, 2013

Re: Notice of Filing of Notice of Appeal

Case Name: The State v. Robert Odell Brown

Case Number: 2012GS4200358, 2012GS4200359, 2012GS4200360
County: Spartanburg

Date of Filing: June 27, 2013

Filed by: Clay T. Allen, Esquire

Judge: The Honorable J. Derham Cole

Hearing Date: June 20, 2013

Guilty plea: No



